Library Director Search Committee - Executive Session for evaluation of applicants, per M.G.L. ¢.30A, Sec. 21(a)
Thursday March 31, 2016

Applications were forwarded from gmail account to all members of the search committee. 11 Candidates total. We all
individually reviewed the applications and added to the grid for our total score; 1 point for each of 11 skills for a total of
11. We reviewed each candidate together and discussed how we scored them and why. Total numbers for each
candidate agreed upon. Decided to interview candidates with 8 and above — which was 6 candidates. For candidates
that had 5-8 and we felt there might be more to their resume than the grid showed we decided to have L Thomas
contact them and ask for additional information to speak to specific skills we were interested in, which was 1 candidate.
Less than score of S were not considered further and L Thomas let them know, which was 4 candidates (1 of which had
withdrawn prior to this meeting).

Rollcall vote out of Executive Session: A McCann - yes; L Thomas- yes; ML Costello- yes; B Burton — yes

Respectfully submitted,

B Burton committee secretary
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